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Hello All.
 
SMBMI is fine with the attached CEQA Cultural mitigation language, and has agreed to close out the
consultation. Scott, please incorporate the attached language.
 
Brian Foote – Thank you!
 
Take care.
 
John R. Harris
Director of Municipal Utilities & Engineering
 
jharris@cityofredlands.org
35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A
P.O. Box 3005
Redlands, CA 92373
Office: (909) 798-7658  x. 7658
Cell: (909) 725-1963
 
 
 

From: Ryan Nordness [mailto:Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:14 PM
To: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Yes, this officially closes out the tribal consultation under AB52.
 

From: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:13 PM
To: Ryan Nordness <Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Excellent. Are you OK closing out the consultation with this revision?
 

From: Ryan Nordness [mailto:Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov] 
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CUL MMs

1. In the event that cultural resources are discovered during project activities, all work in the immediate vicinity of the find (within a 60-foot buffer) shall cease and a qualified archaeologist meeting Secretary of Interior standards shall be hired to assess the find. Work on the other portions of the project outside of the buffered area may continue during this assessment period.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]

1. If significant pre-contact and/or post-contact cultural resources, as defined by CEQA (as amended, 2015), are discovered and avoidance cannot be ensured, the archaeologist shall develop a Monitoring and Treatment Plan. The archaeologist shall monitor the remainder of the project and implement the Plan accordingly.



1. If human remains or funerary objects  are encountered during any activities associated with the project, work in the immediate vicinity (within a 100-foot buffer of the find) shall cease and the County Coroner shall be contacted pursuant to State Health and Safety Code §7050.5 and that code enforced for the duration of the project. 

TCR MMs

1. In the event that Tribal Cultural Resources are discovered during project activities, all work in the immediate vicinity of the find (within a 60-foot buffer) shall cease until subsequent authorization to proceed. Additionally, the Consulting Tribe(s) shall be contacted, as detailed within TCR-2, regarding any pre-contact and/or post-contact finds and be provided information after the archaeologist makes his/her initial assessment of the nature of the find, so as to provide Tribal input with regards to significance and treatment. Work on the other portions of the project outside of the buffered area may continue during the assessment period by tribal monitor(s). 


1. The Consulting Tribe(s) Cultural Resources Department shall be contacted in the event of any pre-contact and/or post-contact tribal cultural resources discovered during project implementation, and be provided information regarding the nature of the find, so as to provide Tribal input with regards to significance and treatment. Should the find be deemed significant, as defined by CEQA (as amended, 2015), a tribal cultural resources Monitoring and Treatment Plan shall be created by the archaeologist in coordination with the Consulting Tribe(s), and all subsequent finds shall be subject to this Plan. This Plan shall allow for tribal monitor(s) to be present from the Consulting Tribe(s) for the remainder of the project, should the Consulting Tribe(s) elect to place a monitor on-site.



1. Any and all archaeological/cultural documents created as a part of the project (isolate records, site records, survey reports, testing reports, etc.) shall be supplied to the applicant and Lead Agency for dissemination to the Consulting Tribe(s) to the extent permitted by law. The Lead Agency and/or applicant shall, in good faith, coordinate with the Consulting Tribe(s) throughout the life of the project regarding any tribal cultural resources. 





Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:11 PM
To: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
This should be a fine change. Thanks John.
 

From: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:02 PM
To: Ryan Nordness <Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Hi Ryan.
 
I reviewed your preferred language with the City’s Planning Director, and would suggest the
attached revised language. I believe this language has been incorporated into CEQA documents for
City projects in the past, and has not led to any issues for SMBMI. I’d appreciate your feedback.
 
Looking forward to working with you on this project!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 5:00 PM
To: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Hey John,
I appreciate your quick response. We concur with the cultural report’s finds. I have attached our
preferred language regarding mitigation measures.
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Ryan Nordness
CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYST
Email: Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov
O: (909) 864-8933 Ext 50-2022
Internal: 50-2022
M: (909) 838-4053
26569 Community Center Dr  Highland California 92346

 
 
From: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 4:38 PM
To: Ryan Nordness <Ryan.Nordness@sanmanuel-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Hi Ryan.
 
The Cultural Resources Report is very large (26 MB), so I am providing a link to it here:
 
https://ecorpconsulting-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/staylor/Ejhxw-J8_JBPrxLovuXMgXQBMo-
KmtCfRoGJ0ksteuQfOg?e=hKmjg2
 
The project plans (printed) and geotechnical report (flash drive) were included with the notification
you received on August 10, 2021. Please let me know if, after reviewing the project materials, you
would still like to initiate consultation under AB 52. My direct contact information is provided below.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 11:37 AM
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To: John Harris <jharris@cityofredlands.org>
Subject: RE: AB52 notice for Oakmont Park Tributary Rehabilitation Project, City of Redlands, San
Bernardino County, CA
 
Hello John,
 
Thank you for contacting the San Manuel Band of Mission Indians (SMBMI) regarding the above
referenced project. SMBMI appreciates the opportunity to review the project documentation, which
was received by our Cultural Resources Management Department on August 10, 2021, pursuant to
CEQA (as amended, 2015) and CA PRC 21080.3.1. The proposed project area exists within Serrano
ancestral territory and, therefore, is of interest to the Tribe.
 
Due to the nature and location of the proposed project, SMBMI respectfully requests the following
for review upon availability:

-          Cultural report
-          Geotechnical report (if required for the project)
-          Project plans showing the depth of proposed disturbance

 
The provision of this information will assist San Manuel Band of Mission Indians in ascertaining how
the Tribe will assume consulting party status under CEQA and participate, moving forward, in project
review and implementation. Please note that if this information cannot be provided within the
Tribe’s 30-day response window, the Tribe automatically elects to be a consulting party under CEQA,
as stipulated in AB52. If you should have any questions with regard to this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me at your convenience, as I will be your Point of Contact (POC) for SMBMI with
respect to this project.
 
Respectfully,
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

 
 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR
ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
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received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without
copying it and notify the sender by reply e-mail so that the email address record can be
corrected. Thank You

This is an external email. Use caution before clicking attachments or links.

For suspicious emails please contact the IT Service Desk at extension 4500 or (909) 863-5700.
If you are on your Outlook client, report the suspicious email by clicking on Report Phish icon
in your Outlook toolbar.
If you are on a mobile device, forward the suspicious email to spam@sanmanuel.com.
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
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